2025 OAK HILLS BOYS SPRING BASKETBALL LEAGUE /3th-8th Grade [Current Grade]

<u>GENERAL LEAGUE INFORMATION:</u> *Age groups based on 2024-25 (Current) grade level.

LOCATION: Oak Hills High School North and / or South Gym [1 Gym Only]

<u>3 Different AGE GROUPS:</u> 3rd/4th Grade League / 5th/6th Grade League / 7th/8th Grade League

PLAY DATES(Tentative): April 6 / April 13 / April 27 / May 4 May 11 (5 Dates)

NUMBER OF TEAMS: To be determined by League Participation numbers. Limit- 8 teams per Age Group / Maximum of 40 players Per Division

NUMBER OF PLAYERS: 7-10 Players per team / LIMIT of 50 players per division **Players can register late [if spots exist]. The cost will be adjusted if you sign up after Game 1.

REGISTRATION DEADLINE – MARCH 31, 2025 (Late Registrations are accepted, if openings)

**Applications are processed on a first-come, first-serve basis. Late registration will be accepted, but may be placed on a waiting list.

Please sign up on line at oakhillssports.com under "Sports Camps" OR use the form below.

<u>COST PER PLAYER:</u> \$60.00 per player

NUMBER OF GAMES/TIMES: 6:00 pm [3rd and 4th Grade], 7:00 pm 5th and 6th Grade], or 8:00 pm [7th and 8th Grade] **Potential for 2 Games Per night depending on numbers

<u>SUB SYSTEM</u>: Based on equal number of minutes per player; number system called out by scorekeeper.

<u>GAME TIMES:</u> Four [4] 8-10 quarters. This is subject to change if there are 9 or 10 players on a team.[10 players/team= 10 minute quarters].

<u>Jersey / T-Shirts:</u> To be distributed at the first game. Please be at Oak Hills High School 30 minutes prior to your first game to receive your shirt. LEAGUE RULES:

- Attendance is very important to your team. If you cannot attend your game, please notify Mike Price [513-319-8408] at least one day prior to your game so that subs can be called. Please do not arrange your own sub.
- [2] Players must wear their league shirts to each game. A penalty of one [1] technical will be assessed for each player without a league jersey.
- [3] Excessive absences or unsportsmanlike conduct such as fighting, swearing, complaining to officials, etc. will be grounds for removal from games or suspension from the league.
- [4] Man to man defense must be played. No zones.
- [5] There will be one [1] timeout per half per team. And 1 additional TO in the last minute of the game is granted.
- [6] If overtime becomes necessary, a two-point sudden death will determine the winner.
- [7] Each player will play equal time with automatic subs at given times. The clock stops during subs.
- [8] Bonus FT's will be awarded on the 10th foul of each half. Shooting fouls will still be awarded [2 or 3 FT's].

- [9] The league directors reserve the right to enact any changes which would be in the best interest of the league, an individual or a team.
- [10] All other high school basketball rules apply.

.....

[11] Please respect officials in the games. The officials are high school players and/or coaches.

2025 Spring League PLAYER REGISTRATION FORM

NAME:	
ADDRESS [please include zip co	ode]
HOME PHONE:	
E-MAIL OF PARENT: Mom:	Dad:
CELL PHONE OF PARENTS:	Mom: Dad:
SCHOOL:	
HEIGHT: WEIGHT	: 2024-25 (Current) GRADE LEVEL:
T-SHIRT SIZE (Please Circle 1):	Youth: Small / Med / Large /// Adult: Small / Medium / Large XL
LAST YEAR'S SCHOOL:	
PARENT'S PERMISSION: I give my consent and appro- certify that he is physically fit to tak expenses as a result of any injury su	val to the participation of my son in the summer basketball league. I e part in the activities. I have adequate medical insurance for medical stained while participating in the summer league. I agree not to hold the yees, the league officials and administrators responsible for such
Signed:	Date:
Please make checks payable to: Send application with payment to:	OH Athletic Boosters or "OHAB"
	Oak Hills High School
	3200 Ebenezer Road
	Cincinnati, Ohio 45248
For additional information, call Mik	e Price at Oak Hills 513-467-7137 or cell 513-319-8408.